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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas €. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Robert B. A, Licciardo
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Engineering and Systems Technology

SUBJECT: OIFFERENT PROFESSIONAL VIEW (DPV) CONCERNING ZION.
:i::?ls PROPOSED AS THIRD MEMBER OF STANDING REVIEW

On May 19 1 received your request to submit @ listinx of persons to consider
88 the third ‘and) alternate member of the Standi eview Panel for the
pur?oso of reviewing the writers D.P.V dated May 11, 1989. Tor this purpose |
nominate:

Steven A, Vargs, Director, Division of Reactor Projects

Gary M. Holanan, Acting Associate Director for Regions III and V

Frank J. Congel, Director, Division of Radiation Protection and
Emergency Preparedness

My understanding from NRC Appendix 4125, Section B.1 1s, that the current role
of the panel is to determine if enough information has been supplied o
undertake a detailed review of the issue. And that given & favorable review,
the necessary interdisciplinary expertise can be assembled to formulate a
final disposition. On this basis, the above persons are nominated.
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Robert B. A, 'icciarde

Registered Protessional Engineer, California
Nuclear Engineering License No. NU001056
Mechanical Engineering License No. MO15380
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